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Message

From: Rogers John [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN.ROGERS]

Sent: 13/01/2011 17:54:31

To: Parker Steve (PostOfficeAccount) | GRO ]

CC: Miller Kevin i GRO ]; Simpkins John i GRO {; Wright Mark
L GRO il

Subject: RE: PC0206531 - ARQ retrival format inadequate for support use.

Attachments: OTH3525B_Event_Data.zip; OTH3537W_Event_Data.zip

All

Attached is a copy of the output events file for two ARQs.

OTH3537W contains SYSMAN2 data, but not very much as the data does not exist on the LST rig.
OTH3525B contains SYSMANS3 data.

Regards John

From: Parker Steve (PostOfficeAccount)

Sent: 13 January 2011 17:20

To: Rogers John

Cc: Miller Kevin; Simpkins John; Wright Mark

Subject: RE: PC0206531 - ARQ retrival format inadequate for support use.
Have you got an example please John, not seen it at all!

Steve

From: Rogers John

Sent: 13 January 2011 13:40

To: Parker Steve (PostOfficeAccount)

Subject: PC0206531 - ARQ retrival format inadequate for support use.

Steve

This new functionality is under test in LST.

Have you seen the new spreadsheet that is produced ?
If so are you happy with the format ?
If not would you like to see an example ?

Regards John
John Rogers, Test Lead
HNG-X LST
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